



## **Alessio Lombardo** Partner

Alessio Lombardo's practice focuses mainly on Banking & Finance transactions, both on a domestic and an international level and on Debt restructuring, advising mainly banks and financial institutions, but also borrowers (corporations, investment funds, etc.), in medium/long term loan financing transactions, both bilateral and syndicated, structured finance transactions, Real Estate Finance and Acquisition Finance transactions. Alessio's practice also includes assistance of mainly banks and financial institutions in Debt restructuring transactions (restructuring plans, debt restructuring agreements, agreement with creditors).

Along with his Banking & Finance and Debt restructuring practice, Alessio developed a significant Corporate and Real Estate transaction practice, on a domestic and international level, assisting Italian and foreign clients.

Before joining Nunziante Magrone he worked for primary Italian and international law firms and as in-house counsel for a primary Italian financial institution.

Alessio Lombardo has been partner of Nunziante Magrone since 2004.

### Appointments:

- 2013 – present ASSIOMFOREX – Lecturer in Real Estate Finance
- 2010 – present AISES – International Academy for Social and Economic Development – Speaker in conferences on public utilities and on debt restructuring
- 2012 Rome Association of Engineers – Member of the Project Finance Committee
- 2007 Rome Bar – Member of the Bar Committee named “Commissione Grandi Studi”
- 2003-2004 LUISS Management – Lecturer in “International financing contracts” within the post-graduate course “In-house business lawyers”

### Associations:

- International Bar Association
- AISES – International Academy for Social and Economic Development – Member of the Executive Committee

### Practices:

- Banking and financial law
- Corporate and M&A
- Insolvency procedures and restructurings

### Contacts:

- Nunziante Magrone
- 26, Piazza di Pietra
- 00186 Rome
- Italy
- Ph: +39 06 695181
- Fax: +39 06 69518333
- [a.lombardo@nmlex.it](mailto:a.lombardo@nmlex.it)

# NUNZIANTE • MAGRONE

Bar Association:

Bar of Rome

Education:

1995 Master of Laws (LLM) in “Commercial and Corporate Law”  
University of London, Queen Mary and Westfield College

1994-1996 Seminars in Private International Law  
Hague Academy of International Law

1993 Degree in Law (JD) *La Sapienza* University, Rome

Languages:

Italian, English, French

Linkedin:

<https://it.linkedin.com/in/alessio-lombardo-a241915>